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STC Legal ContextSTC Legal Context

• Emergence of common STC legal elements

• Importance of adapting common elements toImportance of adapting common elements to 
local/regional political, economic, and other 
strategic considerationsstrategic considerations

• Common challenges:
– Security-economy balancing

– Policy hierarchyPolicy hierarchy

– Resource constraints



Partners ExperiencesPartners Experiences
• STC “Brand” issuesSTC Brand  issues

– External
– Internal 

• Resource constraints
• Implementation realitiesImplementation realities
• Interagency and Parliamentary and Industry 

cooperation/buy-inp / y
• Information sharing

– Internal 
– External (e.g., GSMA)

• ITT



Discussion QuestionsDiscussion Questions

i l i i i ?• Single Licensing or Interagency Committee?
– Single is efficient; however…

• May lack multidisciplinary inputs: technical, foreign 
policy, national security, diplomatic, and economic 
perspectivesperspectives 

– Hybrid approach

I t f t i t h?• Importance of enterprise outreach?
– Critical, but need to do it smarter and less 

lexpensively
– Two-way street aspect of industry engagement



Discussion Questions (continued)Discussion Questions (continued)

• Implementing ITT?
– Perhaps biggest strategic trade control challengep gg g g

– Outreach to academia is key

Identifying new tools– Identifying new tools

– Safety in numbers: everyone in the group shared 
h i l i h d l i itheir struggles with developing ITT strategies


